M Gmall Coalition Coalition <detroitcpta@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024

1 message

Victoria Camille <vct98.vct98@gmail.com> Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 5:32 PM
To: detroitcpta@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kyle Bryant <kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 13, 2024 at 9:21 AM

Subject: FW: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024
To: Julie Hurwitz <JHurwitz@goodmanhurwitz.com>

Cc: Victoria Shah <vct98.vct98@gmail.com>

Another email from Stephanie. | will save both of them in the network.

Kyle Bryant

Legal Assistant

Goodman, Hurwitz & James, PC
1394 East Jefferson

Detroit, Ml 48207

Office: (313)-567-6170

kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com

From: Stephani LaBelle <labelles@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:08 PM

To: Kyle Bryant <kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com>

Cc: Robert Brown <BrownRob@detroitmi.gov>; Artemisia Joshua 092 <joshuaa092@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: RE: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024

Kyle,

You can email FOIA@detroitmi.gov for an update. BOPC has completed its portion of this request.
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WARNING: This communication may include, in whole or in part, information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney
work product doctrine, the deliberative process privilege, or by other privilege. This communication is intended solely for receipt by
the individual or entity to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any use of the communication is neither
allowed nor intended. If you received this E-Mail in error, please securely delete it.

From: Stephani LaBelle <labelles@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:25 PM

To: kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com

Cc: Robert Brown <BrownRob@detroitmi.gov>; Artemisia Joshua 092 <joshuaa092@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: RE: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024

The person handling this is out until 6/18, so | will not have a response to you before then.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:01 PM

To: kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com

Cc: Robert Brown <BrownRob@detroitmi.gov>; Artemisia Joshua 092 <joshuaa092@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: FW: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024

Importance: High

Kyle,

BOPC does not monitor its own FOIA requests. The City has a FOIA department. | will get you an update on your email
below.

Moving forward, please communicate with me.

Stephani J. LaBelle
Counsel to the Board of Police Commissioners

Assistant Corporation Counsel

Mayor Michael E. Duggan

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
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From: Robert Brown <BrownRob@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Stephani LaBelle <labelles@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Artemisia Joshua 092 <joshuaa092@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: FW: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024
Importance: High

From: BOPC BOPC <BOPC@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Robert Brown <BrownRob@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: FW: Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024
Importance: High

Good morning, Please review the e-mail below regarding FOIA request.

From: Kyle Bryant <kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:28 AM

To: BOPC BOPC <BOPC@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Julie Hurwitz <JHurwitz@goodmanhurwitz.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Status Request for BOPC Packet FOIA Request Sent on March 20, 2024

To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Kyle Bryant from the Law Offices of Goodman Hurwitz & James, P.C. On March 20 of
this year, our office sent a FOIA request on behalf of the Coalition for Police Transparency and
Accountability for all the BOPC packets from meetings held in January and February of 2024. On
March 21, 2024 we received an automatic response stating that “staff that will get in touch with you
soon”. On May 16, 2024, | sent a follow-up inquiry about the status of this request. We have yet
to receive any response from your office since your initial automated response that | received on
March 21, 2024.

Additionally, on May 16, 2024, my office submitted two additional FOIA requests: 1) all BOPC
packets from meetings held in March and April of 2024; and 2) all closed CCR files from March and
April 2024. We have received absolutely no response at all from either your office or from the
BOPC.

Please provide the status of the above-described three (3) outstanding FOIA requests as soon as
possible.

Thank you.
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Kyle Bryant

Legal Assistant

Goodman, Hurwitz & James, PC
1394 East Jefferson

Detroit, Ml 48207

Office: (313)-567-6170

kbryant@goodmanhurwitz.com
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